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16th Sept. 7.

Sir:

I beg to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 12th

instant, enclosing copy of a letter

from the Lorest Bailiffs of the

Mipissing Reserve, concerning the

cutting of timber in trespass by

the Canadian Pacific Railway

Company and J. R. Booth on

that Reserve; and in reply I have

to inform you that the parties

who cut should be calle upon

to pay dues, trespase charges and

Expenses, of any, and should be wawd

not to repeat such cutting.

I am,

Sir.
S. Walton Esq. Ds

Your obedint servant

Supt

Wi S. Hushig

Parry soue To the By of the Supt. Penl. of

Indian Affairs.
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